
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

AUGUST 14, 2014  



 

 

 

Mayor Council Members  

Donald McMannes Allan Steagall 
City Manager Ray Calfee 

Darrell Boeske Merle Aaron 
City Secretary Andy Curry 

Jason Stuebe Norman Funderburk  
     

 

Agenda 

Humble City Council 

Special Meeting 

Thursday, August 14, 2014 10:00 A.M. 

City Hall Council Chamber, 114 West Higgins 

Humble, Texas 

 

Call to order. 
 

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

2. Consent agenda items which consist of ministerial or “housekeeping” items as required 
by law.  Items may be removed from the consent agenda and discussed by majority vote 
of the Council 

 
a. Minutes – July 24, 2014 Regular Meeting 
b. Financial Statement. 
c. Current Invoices. 
d. Monthly Department Reports. 
e. Correspondence. 

 
3. Budget workshop for proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2014-2015. 

 
4. Adoption of Resolution 14-737 soliciting support for legislative action to change the 

deadline for posting the proposed property tax rate notice as required by Texas Local 
Government Code Section 140.010.   
 

5. Adoption of a Joint Resolution between the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas 
and the Commissioners Court of Harris County, Texas approving a Mutual Aid Interlocal 
Agreement and establishing the Harris County Emergency Management organization. 
 

6. Approval of bid 14-02 and contract with Angel Brothers Contractors in the amount of 
$5,417,142.00 for the 2013 Asphalt Pavement Improvements Project.   
 

7. Approval of a Final Plat of Rosewood Memorial Park Addition, being a subdivision of 
9.057 acres of land out of the residue of a called 108.64 acre tract of land conveyed to 



Rosewood Memorial Park as described by Deed recorded in Vol. 4895, pg. 571, 
H.C.D.R. John Kuhlman Survey, A-495, City of Humble, Harris County, Texas; 1 Block, 
1 Lot.   

 
8. Request of temporary lane closure at Willow Street to one-way east-bound for the 

construction of the concrete road 
 

9. Adjournment 
 

Notice is hereby given that a Special Meeting of the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas 
will be held on Thursday, August 14, 2014 at 10:00 A.M. at the City Hall Council Chamber, 114 
West Higgins, Humble, Texas.  The following subjects will be discussed, to wit: See Agenda. 
 
Posted this 8th day of August, 2014 at 5:00 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
      
City Secretary 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing Body of 
the City of Humble, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 
correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas 
and the City’s website, www.cityofhumble.com.  The Agenda and Notice are readily accessible 
to the general public at all times.  Said Notice and Agenda were posted on August 8, 2014 at 
5:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled 
time of said meeting. 
 
This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Humble City Hall on the 
following date and time:       by                   
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the  , day of    , 2014. 
 
 
      
Notary Public – Harris County, Texas  

 
 
 

THIS FACILITY IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE AND ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES 
ARE AVAILABLE.  REQUESTS FOR ACCOMODATIONS OR INTERPRETIVE SERVICES 
MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.  PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY 

SECRETARY’S OFFICE AT (281) 446-3061 OR FAX (281) 446-7843 FOR FURTHER 
INFORMATION. 

 
 

http://www.cityofhumble.com/


 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

08-14-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A – JULY 24, 2014  MINUTES 

B – FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

C – CURRENT INVOICES 

E – MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

F – CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

08-14-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2A 

 

JULY 24, 2014 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes 07-24-2014 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

JULY 24, 2014 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Donnie McMannes, Presiding 
    Council Member Ray Calfee 
    Council Member Andy Curry 

Council Member Allan Steagall 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Mayor Pro Tempore Merle Aaron 
    Council Member Norman Funderburk 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Fire Chief Gary Outlaw 
    Fire Marshal James Nykaza  
    Lt. Delbert Dawes     
         
VISITORS PRESENT:  Juanita Steagall 
    Frances Alexander 
     
         
Mayor Donnie McMannes called the regular meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a quorum 
present at 6:30 P.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

Mayor McMannes offered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA. 
2a.  Minutes – July 10, 2014 Regular Meeting 
2b. Current Invoices 
2d. Monthly Department Reports 
2e. Correspondence 
 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Steagall, the City Council voted four (4) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Consent Agenda.  
 



Minutes 07-24-2014 

3. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 14-737 AMENDING CHAPTER 12, BUILDINGS AND BUILDING 
REGULATIONS, ARTICLE II, TECHNICAL CODES, DIVISION 2 BUILDING AND MECHANICAL CODES, 
SECTION 12-56 BY ADOPTING THE 2012 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE AND THE 2012 
INTERNATIONAL EXITING BUILDING CODE; AMENDING CHAPTER 12, ARTICLE II, DIVISION 4 
PLUMBING CODE,  SECTION 12-108 BY ADOPTING THE 2012 INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE; 
CREATING CHAPTER 12, ARTICLE II, DIVISION 5 ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE BY ADOPTING 
THE2012 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION COE; PROVIDING A SAVING AND SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
City Manager Boeske noted that the adoption of these particular codes was in addition to the codes 
updated earlier in the year to help improve the City’s ISO rating. 
 
Upon a motion made by Mayor McMannes, the City Council voted four (4) for and none (0) opposed 
to adopt Ordinance 14-737. 
 

4. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 14-738 AMENDING CHAPTER 10, ANIMALS, OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES, BY DELETING ALL OF SECTION 10-2 THEREOF AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFORE A 
NEW SECTION 10-2; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 
 
City Manager Boeske stated that the amendment was necessary to be in compliance with state law.   
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Curryl, the City Council voted four (4) for and none (0) opposed 
to Ordinance 14-738.    
 

There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor McMannes adjourned the Regular 
Meeting of the City Council at 6:33 P.M. on Thursday, July 24, 2014.   

 
 
 
        
             

       D.G. McMannes 
       Mayor 
 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

8-14-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2B 

 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

8-14-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2C 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS

Water & Sewer Special Red Light

Date General Fund Operating Fund Revenue Camera Projects TOTAL

7/9/2014 19,212.92           440.00                    19,652.92$          

7/31/2014 132,084.21         33,093.77               2,979.97           341.33            43,974.70           212,473.98$        

7/31/2014 4,560.61             4,560.61$            

JUNE PURCHASE CARDS

92,035.45         46,776.87             198.23            529.65          139,540.20        















Alexander, Joe 6/25/2014 6/27/2014 Universal Forklift Sup Houston, TX 59.2

Alexander, Joe 6/24/2014 6/25/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 170.92

Alexander, Joe 6/20/2014 6/23/2014 Clicks Tire Service In 281-354-5269, TX 130

Alexander, Joe 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 Ajs Small Engine Repai Humble, TX 63.24

Alexander, Joe 6/5/2014 6/6/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 107.98

Alexander, Joe 6/5/2014 6/9/2014 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX 35.65

Alexander, Joe 5/30/2014 6/2/2014 Northside Auto Glass - Humble, TX 195

761.99

Barker, Matthew 6/18/2014 6/19/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 13.98

Barker, Matthew 6/12/2014 6/13/2014 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX -12.97

Barker, Matthew 6/9/2014 6/10/2014 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 11.98

Barrere, Matthew 6/26/2014 6/27/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 21.48

Barrere, Matthew 6/2/2014 6/3/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 57.36

91.83

Baucom, Billy 6/25/2014 6/26/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 60.27

Baucom, Billy 6/12/2014 6/16/2014 Mcdonald'S F27362 Baytown, TX 6.47

Baucom, Billy 6/12/2014 6/16/2014 Mcdonald'S F27362 Baytown, TX 10.7

Baucom, Billy 6/11/2014 6/13/2014 Mcdonald'S F27362 Baytown, TX 12.42

Baucom, Billy 6/11/2014 6/12/2014 Whataburger 377    Q26 Baytown, TX 7.72

Baucom, Billy 6/10/2014 6/12/2014 Mcdonald'S F27362 Baytown, TX 11.89

Baucom, Billy 6/5/2014 6/6/2014 Sonic Drive In #4664 Pearland, TX 4.52

Baucom, Billy 6/5/2014 6/9/2014 Mcdonald'S M6176 Of Pearland, TX 5.62

Baucom, Billy 6/4/2014 6/5/2014 Mcdonald'S M6176 Of Pearland, TX 11.33

Baucom, Billy 6/3/2014 6/4/2014 Mcdonald'S M6176 Of Pearland, TX 5.62

Baucom, Billy 6/3/2014 6/4/2014 Dairy Queen #14480 Qps Pearland, TX 9.73

146.29

Burt, Jack 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 Sq  Eko Towncar Humble, TX 20

Burt, Jack 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 Hudson News Las Vegas, NV 13.35

Burt, Jack 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 Weedsb, Llc. Taxi Las Vegas, NV 41.35

Burt, Jack 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 Palace Station Htl/Cas Las Vegas, NV 123.53

Burt, Jack 6/4/2014 6/6/2014 Fremont Tony Romas Las Vegas, NV 29.24

Burt, Jack 6/3/2014 6/5/2014 Palace Station Htl Fea Las Vegas, NV 7.56

Burt, Jack 6/2/2014 6/4/2014 United    01629254067744 800-932-2732, TX 12.28

Burt, Jack 6/1/2014 6/3/2014 United    01626089072473 800-932-2732, TX 25

Burt, Jack 6/1/2014 6/3/2014 Henderson Taxi Las Vegas, NV 40.57

312.88

Campbell, Jason 6/27/2014 6/27/2014 Dx Service 281-457-4825, TX 1387.41

Campbell, Jason 6/17/2014 6/19/2014 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hum Humble, TX 205.82

Campbell, Jason 6/6/2014 6/6/2014 Dx Service 281-457-4825, TX 1814.31

Campbell, Jason 6/6/2014 6/6/2014 Dx Service 281-457-4825, TX 533.64

Campbell, Jason 6/5/2014 6/6/2014 Office Max Humble, TX 199.98

4141.16



Cantu, Stephen 6/24/2014 6/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 99

Cantu, Stephen 6/16/2014 6/18/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 1274.91

Cantu, Stephen 6/16/2014 6/18/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 1406.86

Cantu, Stephen 6/16/2014 6/18/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 3000.8

Cantu, Stephen 6/12/2014 6/13/2014 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 197.29

Cantu, Stephen 6/3/2014 6/4/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 8.58

Cantu, Stephen 6/3/2014 6/5/2014 Sears Roebuck   1417 Humble, TX 156.92

Cantu, Stephen 6/3/2014 6/4/2014 Hobart Service-Cw 9373323000, OH 344.51

Cantu, Stephen 6/3/2014 6/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 39.73

6528.6

Chambers, Vera 6/20/2014 6/20/2014 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 13.37

Chambers, Vera 6/18/2014 6/19/2014 Dropbox Db.Tt/Cchelp, CA 13.98

Chambers, Vera 6/16/2014 6/17/2014 Minuteman Press Humble, TX 325.66

Chambers, Vera 6/12/2014 6/16/2014 Publicdata.Com 800-839-7245, TX 75

Chambers, Vera 6/11/2014 6/12/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 26.95

Chambers, Vera 5/29/2014 6/2/2014 Quill Corporation 08007898965, IL 21.99

476.95

Coats, Carolyn 6/26/2014 6/30/2014 Party City 175 Humble, TX 95.24

Coats, Carolyn 6/25/2014 6/26/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 34.79

Coats, Carolyn 6/23/2014 6/25/2014 Party City 175 Humble, TX 152.3

Coats, Carolyn 6/11/2014 6/12/2014 Minuteman Press Humble, TX 681.05

Coats, Carolyn 6/2/2014 6/3/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 6.75

Coats, Carolyn 6/2/2014 6/4/2014 Hobby-Lobby #0160 Humble, TX 76.93

1047.06

Coombs, Clint 6/27/2014 6/30/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 93.97

Coombs, Clint 6/24/2014 6/26/2014 Asco North Houston Houston, TX 170.06

Coombs, Clint 6/13/2014 6/16/2014 Asco North Houston Houston, TX 1125.25

Coombs, Clint 6/2/2014 6/4/2014 Jamieson Fence Supply Houston, TX 1262.02

Coombs, Clint 5/29/2014 6/2/2014 Stripes And Stops Comp Houston, TX 40.04

2691.34

Cuellar, Angel 6/26/2014 6/30/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 2612.43

Cuellar, Angel 6/20/2014 6/23/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 487.35

Cuellar, Angel 6/19/2014 6/20/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 69.92

Cuellar, Angel 6/18/2014 6/19/2014 Ewing Irrigation Prd#1 Humble, TX 100.98

Cuellar, Angel 6/18/2014 6/20/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 41.88

Cuellar, Angel 6/17/2014 6/18/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 126.08

Cuellar, Angel 6/17/2014 6/18/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 9.02

Cuellar, Angel 6/17/2014 6/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 9.96

Cuellar, Angel 6/16/2014 6/18/2014 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 20

Cuellar, Angel 6/13/2014 6/16/2014 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 4

Cuellar, Angel 6/10/2014 6/12/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 144.12



Cuellar, Angel 6/9/2014 6/11/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 126

Cuellar, Angel 6/4/2014 6/6/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 95.64

Cuellar, Angel 6/3/2014 6/4/2014 Hd Supply Waterworks 1 Houston, TX 1368.85

Cuellar, Angel 5/29/2014 6/2/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 210

5426.23

Culp, Joseph 6/18/2014 6/19/2014 Burger Tex Austin, TX 8

Culp, Joseph 6/18/2014 6/19/2014 Texas L & C #7102 Austin, TX 36.51

Culp, Joseph 6/18/2014 6/20/2014 Citgo Of Giddings #Q39 Giddings, TX 57.02

Culp, Joseph 6/18/2014 6/20/2014 Holiday Inn Austin Mid Austin, TX 434.7

Culp, Joseph 6/17/2014 6/19/2014 Paco S Tacos Austin, TX 8.61

Culp, Joseph 6/16/2014 6/17/2014 Panda Express #1319 Austin, TX 10.68

Culp, Joseph 6/16/2014 6/17/2014 Bone Daddy'S #950 Austin, TX 31.82

Culp, Joseph 6/5/2014 6/9/2014 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 3.4

Culp, Joseph 6/3/2014 6/4/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 20.37

611.11

Davis, Ray 6/25/2014 6/26/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 159.99

Davis, Ray 6/23/2014 6/25/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 8.77

Davis, Ray 6/17/2014 6/18/2014 Ewing Irrigation Prd#1 Humble, TX 460.5

Davis, Ray 6/10/2014 6/11/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 64.92

Davis, Ray 5/30/2014 6/2/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 118

812.18

Elliott, Sandra 6/3/2014 6/5/2014 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 08883328244, FL 50

Elliott, Sandra 6/1/2014 6/2/2014 Ds Waters Standard Cof Mableton, GA 70.9

120.9

Emerson, Kevin 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 State Chemic State Che 800-782-2436, OH 686.03

Fillmore, Steve 6/27/2014 6/30/2014 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hum Humble, TX 245

Fillmore, Steve 6/27/2014 6/30/2014 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 312.5

Fillmore, Steve 6/24/2014 6/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 44.91

Fillmore, Steve 6/18/2014 6/19/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 75

Fillmore, Steve 6/17/2014 6/18/2014 Tceq Epayment Austin, TX 111

Fillmore, Steve 6/9/2014 6/10/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 229.25

Fillmore, Steve 5/30/2014 6/2/2014 Besco Electric Supply Houston, TX 1064.53

2082.19

Fleming, William 6/17/2014 6/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 107.23

Flores, Teodulo 6/17/2014 6/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 98.06

Flores, Teodulo 6/13/2014 6/16/2014 Ewing Irrigation Prd#1 Humble, TX 562.16

Flores, Teodulo 6/13/2014 6/16/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 49.4

Flores, Teodulo 6/4/2014 6/6/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 685.8

Flores, Teodulo 6/3/2014 6/4/2014 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 40.78



1436.2

Folsom, Cindy 6/21/2014 6/23/2014 Elegant Beginnings, In Humble, TX 255

Folsom, Cindy 6/16/2014 6/17/2014 Elegant Beginnings, In Humble, TX 180

435

Franks, Joe 6/25/2014 6/27/2014 Dooley Tackaberry Deer Park, TX 1326

Franks, Joe 6/18/2014 6/20/2014 North Shore Marine Sup Houston, TX 9.23

Franks, Joe 6/13/2014 6/16/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 34.57

Franks, Joe 6/13/2014 6/16/2014 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 39.99

Franks, Joe 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 Ecolab Center 08003525326, MN 37.22

1447.01

Ganyo, Mark 6/27/2014 6/30/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 1470.51

Ganyo, Mark 6/26/2014 6/30/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 19.8

Ganyo, Mark 6/11/2014 6/16/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 754.25

Ganyo, Mark 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 55.68

Ganyo, Mark 6/2/2014 6/4/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 437.7

2737.94

Gill, Patricia 6/24/2014 6/25/2014 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 415.68

Gill, Patricia 6/11/2014 6/12/2014 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 2189.27

Gill, Patricia 6/10/2014 6/11/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 44.47

2649.42

Green, Christine 6/18/2014 6/19/2014 Starbucks #09672 Humbl Humble, TX 30

Green, Christine 6/18/2014 6/19/2014 Lennys Sub Shop 281 Humble, TX 17.55

Green, Christine 6/17/2014 6/18/2014 Lennys Sub Shop 281 Humble, TX 59.95

107.5

Gunn, Kevin 6/25/2014 6/27/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 891.18

Gunn, Kevin 6/17/2014 6/19/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 82.5

Gunn, Kevin 6/10/2014 6/11/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 21.47

995.15

Hastings Jr, Tommy 6/23/2014 6/24/2014 Exxonmobil    47237714 Buffalo, TX 47.25

Hawkins, Fred 6/17/2014 6/18/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 10.48

Hawkins, Fred 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 6.94

17.42

Hosler, Thomas 6/19/2014 6/20/2014 Office Max Humble, TX 162.06

Hosler, Thomas 6/19/2014 6/23/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 256.26

Hosler, Thomas 6/18/2014 6/19/2014 Concrete Contractors S Conroe, TX 503.67

Hosler, Thomas 6/18/2014 6/20/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 254.93

Hosler, Thomas 6/18/2014 6/19/2014 Pump Solutions Inc. Houston, TX 8750



Hosler, Thomas 6/9/2014 6/11/2014 Concrete Contractors S Conroe, TX 264

Hosler, Thomas 6/6/2014 6/6/2014 Cto Gotomypc.Com 888-259-3826, CA 198

Hosler, Thomas 6/5/2014 6/6/2014 Concrete Contractors S Conroe, TX 11.19

Hosler, Thomas 6/4/2014 6/6/2014 Waukesha-Pearce Housto Houston, TX 1002.85

Hosler, Thomas 6/4/2014 6/6/2014 Waukesha-Pearce Housto Houston, TX 1293.74

Hosler, Thomas 6/4/2014 6/6/2014 Waukesha-Pearce Housto Houston, TX 1960.4

Hosler, Thomas 6/3/2014 6/4/2014 Concrete Contractors S Conroe, TX 7468.37

Hosler, Thomas 6/3/2014 6/6/2014 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 99.99

Hosler, Thomas 6/3/2014 6/4/2014 Chemical Universeinc. North Kansas, MO 228.06

Hosler, Thomas 6/2/2014 6/4/2014 Usa Blue Book 08004939876, IL 135.03

Hosler, Thomas 5/30/2014 6/2/2014 State Chemic State Che 800-782-2436, OH 2028.58

Hosler, Thomas 5/30/2014 6/2/2014 Competitive Choice Inc Houston, TX 188.04

24805.17

Hoyt Jr, Garry 6/17/2014 6/18/2014 Dshs Regulatory Pr Austin, TX 96

Johnson Iii, Louis 6/26/2014 6/27/2014 Fort Bend Services  In Stafford, TX 1478

Johnson Iii, Louis 6/11/2014 6/12/2014 Fort Bend Services  In Stafford, TX 1478

Johnson Iii, Louis 6/9/2014 6/11/2014 Leslies Poolmart 301 Houston, TX 750

3706

Johnson, Dolan 6/10/2014 6/11/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 117.95

Kellar, Chancey 6/25/2014 6/26/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 326.39

Kellar, Chancey 6/23/2014 6/24/2014 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 695

Kellar, Chancey 6/20/2014 6/23/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 164.34

Kellar, Chancey 6/10/2014 6/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 23.96

Kellar, Chancey 6/10/2014 6/12/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1293.4

Kellar, Chancey 6/9/2014 6/10/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 23.88

2526.97

Killian, Elanna 6/26/2014 6/27/2014 99 Cents Only #2881 Humble, TX 3

Killion, Ryan 6/11/2014 6/12/2014 Industrial Disposal Su 2102273441, TX 349.65

Killion, Ryan 6/9/2014 6/11/2014 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Ho Houston, TX 575

Killion, Ryan 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 96.47

1021.12

Lee, Daniel 6/10/2014 6/10/2014 Precision Delta Corp 06627562810, MS 1695.25

Lee, Daniel 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 Gt Distributors Inc Austin, TX 585

2280.25

Legoudes, Melissa 6/26/2014 6/27/2014 Hallmark Office Pr Houston, TX 228.72

Legoudes, Melissa 6/25/2014 6/26/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 98

Legoudes, Melissa 6/24/2014 6/25/2014 Hallmark Office Pr Houston, TX 228.72

Legoudes, Melissa 6/24/2014 6/25/2014 Progressive Busin Malvern, PA 124.95



Legoudes, Melissa 6/23/2014 6/24/2014 Rosewood Flower Shop Humble, TX 58.5

Legoudes, Melissa 6/19/2014 6/20/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 229.99

Legoudes, Melissa 6/18/2014 6/19/2014 Ds Waters Standard Cof Mableton, GA 12

Legoudes, Melissa 6/18/2014 6/19/2014 Ds Waters Standard Cof Mableton, GA 212

Legoudes, Melissa 6/14/2014 6/16/2014 Office Depot #2093 Spring, TX 673.91

Legoudes, Melissa 6/14/2014 6/16/2014 Ups 2925h4b4k37 800-811-1648, GA 6.07

Legoudes, Melissa 6/14/2014 6/16/2014 Ups 1zvt75860390989358 800-811-1648, GA 10.49

Legoudes, Melissa 6/12/2014 6/13/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 149.99

Legoudes, Melissa 6/12/2014 6/13/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 90.6

Legoudes, Melissa 6/10/2014 6/12/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX -42.2

Legoudes, Melissa 6/10/2014 6/12/2014 Promotions Now Moorestown, NJ 788.24

Legoudes, Melissa 6/10/2014 6/11/2014 Rosewood Flower Shop Humble, TX 50

Legoudes, Melissa 6/4/2014 6/5/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 69.9

Legoudes, Melissa 6/4/2014 6/5/2014 Hallmark Office Pr Houston, TX 155.4

Legoudes, Melissa 6/3/2014 6/4/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 140.26

Legoudes, Melissa 6/3/2014 6/5/2014 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 08883328244, FL 213.35

Legoudes, Melissa 6/2/2014 6/4/2014 Ftd Duane'S Flowers Iola, KS 51

Legoudes, Melissa 5/30/2014 6/2/2014 Office Depot #1079 800-463-3768, TX 23.88

Legoudes, Melissa 5/30/2014 6/2/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 10.38

3584.15

Legoudes, Michael 6/18/2014 6/20/2014 Beasley Tire Service-K Kingwood, TX 109.99

Legoudes, Michael 6/18/2014 6/20/2014 Beasley Tire Service-K Kingwood, TX 109.99

Legoudes, Michael 6/10/2014 6/11/2014 Air Filter Supply Houston, TX 88.56

Legoudes, Michael 5/30/2014 6/3/2014 Cummins So Plains 12 Houston, TX 236.34

Legoudes, Michael 5/29/2014 6/2/2014 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 859.98

1404.86

Love, Kenneth 6/27/2014 6/30/2014 Shipley Donuts     Qps Humble, TX 6.13

Love, Kenneth 6/27/2014 6/30/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 225.8

Love, Kenneth 6/27/2014 6/30/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 30

Love, Kenneth 6/27/2014 6/30/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 139.9

Love, Kenneth 6/27/2014 6/30/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 158.95

Love, Kenneth 6/16/2014 6/17/2014 Shipley Donuts     Qps Humble, TX 11.08

Love, Kenneth 6/10/2014 6/11/2014 Mcc Elite Auto Paintin Humble, TX 1254.43

Love, Kenneth 6/10/2014 6/11/2014 Mcc Elite Auto Paintin Humble, TX 1003.83

Love, Kenneth 6/2/2014 6/3/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 154.85

Love, Kenneth 6/2/2014 6/3/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 20

3004.97

Luscomb, Brian 6/1/2014 6/3/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 3.28

Macias, Mayra 6/9/2014 6/10/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 251.1

Martin, Mark 6/24/2014 6/25/2014 Am Pm Door Service 08636876100, FL 214.95

Martin, Mark 6/19/2014 6/23/2014 Porter Glass & Mirror, New Caney, TX 346.5



Martin, Mark 6/18/2014 6/19/2014 Am Pm Door Service 08636876100, FL 214.95

Martin, Mark 6/3/2014 6/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 63.73

840.13

Martinez, Fidel 6/17/2014 6/18/2014 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 6.74

Martinez, Fidel 6/11/2014 6/12/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 7.71

Martinez, Fidel 6/9/2014 6/11/2014 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 21

35.45

Mccaa, George 6/23/2014 6/25/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 7.94

Mccaa, George 6/23/2014 6/25/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 75.52

Mccaa, George 6/20/2014 6/23/2014 Rugby Architectural Bu Concord, NH 368.4

Mccaa, George 6/18/2014 6/20/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 258.81

Mccaa, George 6/17/2014 6/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 18.98

Mccaa, George 6/12/2014 6/16/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 39.98

Mccaa, George 6/3/2014 6/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 6.08

Mccaa, George 6/3/2014 6/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 14.94

Mccaa, George 6/3/2014 6/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 21.06

Mccaa, George 6/2/2014 6/4/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 5.98

Mccaa, George 5/29/2014 6/2/2014 Voss Lighting - Housto Houston, TX 111

Mccaa, George 5/29/2014 6/2/2014 Pittsburgh Paints 9613 Humble, TX 22.99

Mccaa, George 5/29/2014 6/2/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 7.97

959.65

Mcdowell, Sean 5/29/2014 6/2/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 19.97

Meadows, Gordon 6/23/2014 6/24/2014 Pittsburgh Paints 9613 Humble, TX 116.64

Meadows, Gordon 6/18/2014 6/19/2014 Lone Star Products & E Houston, TX 597.96

Meadows, Gordon 6/13/2014 6/16/2014 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 24.99

Meadows, Gordon 6/5/2014 6/9/2014 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 8.99

Meadows, Gordon 6/3/2014 6/4/2014 Lone Star Products & E Houston, TX 2004.76

2753.34

Michaud, Paula 6/17/2014 6/18/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 6039.31

Michaud, Paula 6/10/2014 6/11/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 0.54

Michaud, Paula 6/10/2014 6/11/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 51.83

Michaud, Paula 6/2/2014 6/3/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 159.67

6251.35

Mittag, Jeremy 6/20/2014 6/20/2014 Uline   Ship Supplies 800-295-5510, IL 864.96

Mittag, Jeremy 6/18/2014 6/19/2014 Fox Family Pools Humble, TX 510

Mittag, Jeremy 6/17/2014 6/18/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 149.99

Mittag, Jeremy 6/16/2014 6/18/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 34.92

Mittag, Jeremy 6/10/2014 6/11/2014 American Lifeguard Pro 800-4458721, FL 35.49

Mittag, Jeremy 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX -119.1

Mittag, Jeremy 6/5/2014 6/9/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 54.57



Mittag, Jeremy 5/31/2014 6/2/2014 American Lifeguard Pro 800-4458721, FL 905.84

2436.67

Moreno, Edis 6/12/2014 6/13/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 49.39

Morgan, Cindy 6/23/2014 6/24/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 68.21

Morgan, Cindy 6/20/2014 6/23/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 112.98

Morgan, Cindy 6/20/2014 6/23/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 13.75

Morgan, Cindy 6/16/2014 6/17/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 72.93

Morgan, Cindy 6/13/2014 6/16/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 24.7

Morgan, Cindy 6/13/2014 6/16/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 284.49

Morgan, Cindy 6/13/2014 6/16/2014 Office Depot #1080 800-463-3768, CO 2.7

579.76

Naquin, Leroy 6/25/2014 6/27/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 75.94

Naquin, Leroy 6/25/2014 6/27/2014 Texan Truck Accessorie Kingwood, TX 109.95

Naquin, Leroy 6/20/2014 6/23/2014 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 63.76

Naquin, Leroy 6/20/2014 6/23/2014 Houston Garden Ctrs 35 Kingwood, TX 145

394.65

Neeley, William 6/19/2014 6/23/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 13.07

Neeley, William 6/13/2014 6/16/2014 Sq  Rivera'S Auto Elec Humble, TX 150

Neeley, William 6/12/2014 6/16/2014 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 250

Neeley, William 6/4/2014 6/6/2014 Humble Towing Suc Humble, TX 150

Neeley, William 6/18/2014 6/20/2014 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX 14.43

Neeley, William 6/17/2014 6/19/2014 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX 83.97

Neeley, William 6/16/2014 6/18/2014 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX 17.93

679.4

Niemeyer, Eugene 6/27/2014 6/30/2014 Dooley Tackaberry 02814799700, TX 3760

Niemeyer, Eugene 6/20/2014 6/23/2014 Gulf Coast Breathing A 2814496700, TX 205.46

Niemeyer, Eugene 6/11/2014 6/13/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 8.5

Niemeyer, Eugene 6/11/2014 6/13/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 317.57

Niemeyer, Eugene 6/2/2014 6/4/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 35.02

4326.55

Nykaza, James 6/27/2014 6/27/2014 Galls Intern 859-266-7227, KY 96.67

Nykaza, James 6/27/2014 6/30/2014 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 189

Nykaza, James 6/27/2014 6/30/2014 American Screen Graphi Kingwood, TX 221

Nykaza, James 6/26/2014 6/26/2014 Galls Intern 859-266-7227, KY 316.94

Nykaza, James 6/26/2014 6/27/2014 Weathertech Macneil 800-441-6287, IL 197.9

Nykaza, James 6/25/2014 6/26/2014 Ll Bean Mailorder 800-341-4341, ME 134.85

Nykaza, James 6/19/2014 6/23/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 53.72

Nykaza, James 6/16/2014 6/18/2014 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 33.98

Nykaza, James 6/11/2014 6/12/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 277.95

Nykaza, James 6/7/2014 6/9/2014 Galls Intern 859-266-7227, KY 409.91



Nykaza, James 6/5/2014 6/6/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 160.15

Nykaza, James 6/3/2014 6/4/2014 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 119.95

2212.02

Ortiz, Raul 6/16/2014 6/18/2014 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 27.96

Ortiz, Raul 6/9/2014 6/11/2014 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 23.96

Ortiz, Raul 6/9/2014 6/10/2014 Ww Grainger 877-2022594, PA 783

Ortiz, Raul 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 Northern Tool Equip Tx Houston, TX 59.98

Ortiz, Raul 6/5/2014 6/6/2014 Radioshack Cor00182758 Humble, TX 69.98

Ortiz, Raul 6/4/2014 6/6/2014 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX -57.96

Ortiz, Raul 6/2/2014 6/4/2014 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 57.96

Ortiz, Raul 5/30/2014 6/2/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 64.73

1029.61

Outlaw, Gary 6/26/2014 6/30/2014 Porter Glass & Mirror, New Caney, TX 3020

Outlaw, Gary 6/17/2014 6/19/2014 Cummins So Plains 12 08003066801, TX 453.2

3473.2

Outlaw, Martha 6/4/2014 6/5/2014 Novartis Vaccine & Dgn 08002447668, TX 410.6

Outlaw, Martha 6/4/2014 6/5/2014 Glaxosmithkline Pharma 02157513597, PA 897.89

Outlaw, Martha 6/3/2014 6/5/2014 Sanofi Pasteur Inc Swiftwater, PA 11.75

Outlaw, Martha 6/3/2014 6/5/2014 Sanofi Pasteur Inc Swiftwater, PA 441.75

1761.99

Ower, Teresa 6/10/2014 6/11/2014 Txdps Driver Recor Austin, TX 12

Ower, Teresa 6/10/2014 6/11/2014 Www.Logmein.Com 888-326-2642, MA 51.84

Ower, Teresa 5/30/2014 6/2/2014 Pen Pennwell Jobs 800-331-4463, OK 230

293.84

Pennington, Robert 6/25/2014 6/27/2014 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 11.37

Pennington, Robert 6/25/2014 6/27/2014 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX -11.37

Pennington, Robert 6/25/2014 6/27/2014 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 10.5

Pennington, Robert 6/3/2014 6/4/2014 Mister Car Wash #19qps Humble, TX 15

Peters, Richard 6/26/2014 6/27/2014 Shipley Donuts     Qps Humble, TX 13.98

Peters, Richard 6/25/2014 6/26/2014 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 11.48

Peters, Richard 6/24/2014 6/25/2014 Shipley Donuts     Qps Humble, TX 14.38

Peters, Richard 6/17/2014 6/18/2014 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 11.48

Peters, Richard 6/14/2014 6/16/2014 United    01629262774311 800-932-2732, TX -25

Peters, Richard 6/13/2014 6/16/2014 United    01624112841050 800-932-2732, TX -29

Peters, Richard 6/13/2014 6/16/2014 Public Agency Training 03178215085, IN 295

Peters, Richard 6/12/2014 6/13/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 285.99

Peters, Richard 6/12/2014 6/16/2014 United    01624112841050 800-932-2732, TX 453.5

Peters, Richard 6/12/2014 6/16/2014 United    01629262774311 800-932-2732, TX 25

Peters, Richard 6/7/2014 6/9/2014 Code 4 Public Safety E 05412450703, OR 198



Peters, Richard 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 8882448044 Online Reg 888-2448044, PA 980

Peters, Richard 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 Icpc 08506549736, FL 290

Peters, Richard 6/5/2014 6/6/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 18.28

Peters, Richard 6/4/2014 6/6/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 125

Peters, Richard 6/3/2014 6/4/2014 Paypal  Texasdivisi 4029357733, CA 185

2853.09

Phillips, Aimee 6/9/2014 6/10/2014 Lti Language Test 9149637110, NY 115

Phillips, Aimee 6/4/2014 6/5/2014 Lti Language Test 9149637110, NY 115

Phillips, Aimee 6/4/2014 6/5/2014 Lti Language Test 9149637110, NY 115

Phillips, Aimee 6/4/2014 6/5/2014 Lti Language Test 9149637110, NY 115

Phillips, Aimee 6/4/2014 6/5/2014 Lti Language Test 9149637110, NY 115

Phillips, Aimee 6/4/2014 6/5/2014 Lti Language Test 9149637110, NY 115

Phillips, Aimee 6/4/2014 6/5/2014 Lti Language Test 9149637110, NY 115

805

Pizzitola, Michael 6/25/2014 6/27/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 28.59

Pizzitola, Michael 6/16/2014 6/17/2014 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 242

Pizzitola, Michael 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 121

Pizzitola, Michael 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 121

512.59

Rhodes, Victoria 6/17/2014 6/18/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 97.05

Rhodes, Victoria 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 Pods #39 Houston, TX 175

Rhodes, Victoria 6/4/2014 6/5/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 18.92

Rhodes, Victoria 6/4/2014 6/5/2014 Office Depot #1079 800-463-3768, TX 31.5

322.47

Richard, Dale 6/24/2014 6/25/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 7.17

Richard, Dale 6/16/2014 6/18/2014 Boot Barn #181/Baskins Humble, TX 18.72

Richard, Dale 6/16/2014 6/17/2014 Pittsburgh Paints 9613 Humble, TX 28.95

Richard, Dale 6/13/2014 6/16/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 33.9

Richard, Dale 6/11/2014 6/11/2014 Nsc Northern Safety Co 800-631-1246, NY 123.88

Richard, Dale 6/4/2014 6/5/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 6.38

Richard, Dale 6/4/2014 6/5/2014 Chemical Universeinc. North Kansas, MO 620.79

839.79

Rodriguez, Jose 6/26/2014 6/30/2014 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hum Humble, TX 55.25

Rodriguez, Jose 6/25/2014 6/27/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 27.64

Rodriguez, Jose 6/25/2014 6/27/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 31.09

Rodriguez, Jose 6/24/2014 6/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 35.88

Rodriguez, Jose 6/19/2014 6/20/2014 Rental Distributing Humble, TX 580.16

Rodriguez, Jose 6/19/2014 6/20/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 838.95

Rodriguez, Jose 6/19/2014 6/23/2014 Aztec Rental Center Houston, TX 715.2

Rodriguez, Jose 6/17/2014 6/19/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 15.68

Rodriguez, Jose 6/10/2014 6/11/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 67.88



Rodriguez, Jose 6/10/2014 6/12/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 23.51

Rodriguez, Jose 6/10/2014 6/11/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 399.99

Rodriguez, Jose 6/4/2014 6/5/2014 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 19.99

Rodriguez, Jose 6/3/2014 6/4/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 51.38

Rodriguez, Jose 6/3/2014 6/5/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 23.51

2886.11

Schultz, Jacob 6/27/2014 6/30/2014 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hum Humble, TX 35.75

Schultz, Jacob 6/26/2014 6/30/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 599

Schultz, Jacob 6/26/2014 6/30/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -599

Schultz, Jacob 6/26/2014 6/30/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 599

Schultz, Jacob 6/24/2014 6/26/2014 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hum Humble, TX 1626.98

Schultz, Jacob 6/24/2014 6/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 219.98

Schultz, Jacob 6/23/2014 6/24/2014 Gih Globalindustrialeq 800-645-2986, FL 733.17

Schultz, Jacob 6/23/2014 6/25/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 73.5

Schultz, Jacob 6/23/2014 6/25/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 42.45

Schultz, Jacob 6/20/2014 6/23/2014 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hum Humble, TX 1008.78

Schultz, Jacob 6/18/2014 6/20/2014 Snap Lock Industries 800-457-0174, UT -956.16

Schultz, Jacob 6/18/2014 6/19/2014 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 56.59

Schultz, Jacob 6/18/2014 6/20/2014 School Outfitters 08002602776, OH 2975.67

Schultz, Jacob 6/18/2014 6/20/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 50.16

Schultz, Jacob 6/17/2014 6/18/2014 Elliott Electric 09365697941, TX 870.42

Schultz, Jacob 6/17/2014 6/18/2014 B Dependable Plumbing Cleveland, TX 1750

Schultz, Jacob 6/12/2014 6/13/2014 Sq  Kathleen Weirich-K Humble, TX 289.56

Schultz, Jacob 6/12/2014 6/16/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 635.03

Schultz, Jacob 6/10/2014 6/11/2014 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 109.99

Schultz, Jacob 6/5/2014 6/9/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 287.22

Schultz, Jacob 6/5/2014 6/9/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 245.82

Schultz, Jacob 6/4/2014 6/6/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 17.88

Schultz, Jacob 6/3/2014 6/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 59.56

Schultz, Jacob 6/2/2014 6/4/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 163.52

10894.87

Scott, David 6/24/2014 6/26/2014 L A Police Gear Inc Valencia, CA -15.99

Scott, David 6/9/2014 6/10/2014 L A Police Gear Inc Valencia, CA 167.95

151.96

Scott, Randy 6/26/2014 6/27/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 78.99

Scott, Randy 6/25/2014 6/26/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 15

Scott, Randy 6/25/2014 6/26/2014 Texas Litter Control Spring, TX 184

Scott, Randy 6/13/2014 6/16/2014 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 154.99

Scott, Randy 6/10/2014 6/12/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 30

Scott, Randy 6/7/2014 6/9/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 10.47

Scott, Randy 6/4/2014 6/5/2014 Vitalpet 6 Atascocita, TX 30

503.45



Simon, Melissa 6/16/2014 6/17/2014 Marriott Plaza Sananto San Antonio, TX 556.31

Simon, Melissa 6/15/2014 6/17/2014 Buc-Ee'S #17 Luling, TX 8.54

Simon, Melissa 6/15/2014 6/17/2014 Buc-Ee'S #17 Luling, TX 57.57

Simon, Melissa 6/14/2014 6/16/2014 Marriott Plaza Sanant San Antonio, TX 16.35

Simon, Melissa 6/13/2014 6/16/2014 Rosarios Mexican Cafe San Antonio, TX 16.13

Simon, Melissa 6/12/2014 6/16/2014 Texas Bar San Antonio, TX 45.06

Simon, Melissa 6/11/2014 6/13/2014 Marriott Plaza Sanant San Antonio, TX 20.27

720.23

Stephens, Philisa 6/28/2014 6/30/2014 Dmi  Dell K-12/Govt 800-981-3355, TX 751.18

Stephens, Philisa 6/27/2014 6/30/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 433.66

Stephens, Philisa 6/21/2014 6/23/2014 Dmi  Dell K-12/Govt 800-981-3355, TX 360.78

Stephens, Philisa 6/20/2014 6/23/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 400.42

Stephens, Philisa 6/17/2014 6/18/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 174

Stephens, Philisa 6/11/2014 6/11/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 235.65

Stephens, Philisa 6/2/2014 6/2/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 271.23

2626.92

Stuebe, Jason 6/29/2014 6/30/2014 Heb Gas/Car Wash #61 Houston, TX 55.91

Stuebe, Jason 6/26/2014 6/30/2014 Four Points Galveston Galveston, TX 617.55

Stuebe, Jason 6/19/2014 6/23/2014 Standard Chair Of Gard Gardner, MA 400

Stuebe, Jason 6/14/2014 6/16/2014 Texas Municipal League 512-231-7400, TX 180

1253.46

Sutton, Tyson 6/25/2014 6/26/2014 Petsmart Inc 1243 Georgetown, TX 26.99

Sutton, Tyson 5/29/2014 6/2/2014 Terry Fleck Dayton, NV 30

56.99

Taska, Allison 6/24/2014 6/24/2014 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 87.21

Taska, Allison 6/11/2014 6/12/2014 Allstar Tinting Humble, TX 300

387.21

Taylor, Christopher 6/22/2014 6/23/2014 Radioshack Cor00182758 Humble, TX 51.96

Taylor, Christopher 6/12/2014 6/16/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 64.71

Taylor, Christopher 6/11/2014 6/12/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 74.9

Taylor, Christopher 6/11/2014 6/13/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 129.8

Taylor, Christopher 6/10/2014 6/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 102.54

Taylor, Christopher 6/9/2014 6/11/2014 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 23.27

Taylor, Christopher 6/9/2014 6/11/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 561.04

Taylor, Christopher 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 51.92

Taylor, Christopher 5/30/2014 6/2/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 199.7

Taylor, Christopher 5/29/2014 6/2/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 149.34

1409.18

Theis, Kenneth 6/13/2014 6/16/2014 Tx District & County A 05124742436, TX 240

Theis, Kenneth 6/12/2014 6/13/2014 Online Service 8002773083, CA 175



415

Tullos, Bradley 6/26/2014 6/30/2014 Ajs Small Engine Repai Humble, TX 59.98

Tullos, Bradley 6/26/2014 6/27/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 41.66

Tullos, Bradley 6/18/2014 6/20/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 198.46

Tullos, Bradley 6/16/2014 6/18/2014 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 11.98

Tullos, Bradley 6/12/2014 6/13/2014 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 422

Tullos, Bradley 6/12/2014 6/16/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 138.91

Tullos, Bradley 6/11/2014 6/13/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 273.4

Tullos, Bradley 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 Jamieson Fence Supply Houston, TX 515.71

Tullos, Bradley 6/6/2014 6/9/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 18.3

Tullos, Bradley 6/4/2014 6/5/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 29.99

Tullos, Bradley 5/29/2014 6/2/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 9.96

1720.35

Villa, Joel 6/23/2014 6/25/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 24.67

Villa, Joel 6/19/2014 6/20/2014 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 230.51

Villa, Joel 6/18/2014 6/19/2014 Industrial Disposal Su 2102273441, TX 1395.75

Villa, Joel 6/17/2014 6/19/2014 Dos Mas Webster, TX 24.96

Villa, Joel 6/16/2014 6/18/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 9.97

Villa, Joel 6/12/2014 6/16/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 59.4

Villa, Joel 6/11/2014 6/12/2014 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 186

Villa, Joel 6/10/2014 6/12/2014 Jamieson Fence Supply Houston, TX 35.94

Villa, Joel 6/10/2014 6/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 260.03

Villa, Joel 6/9/2014 6/11/2014 Jamieson Fence Supply Houston, TX 369.95

Villa, Joel 6/9/2014 6/10/2014 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 121

Villa, Joel 6/3/2014 6/5/2014 Jamieson Fence Supply Houston, TX 20.4

Villa, Joel 6/3/2014 6/4/2014 Sherwin Williams #7319 Humble, TX 41.63

2780.21

Walker, Brandy 6/27/2014 6/30/2014 Ctyclk R Property 713-7556439, TX 180

Walker, Brandy 6/26/2014 6/27/2014 Coh Parking Mgmt Houston, TX 2

Walker, Brandy 6/20/2014 6/23/2014 The Olive Gard00010744 Houston, TX 77.82

Walker, Brandy 6/11/2014 6/12/2014 Phcc Of Texas Buda, TX 90

Walker, Brandy 6/4/2014 6/5/2014 Ds Waters Standard Cof Mableton, GA 32.55

Walker, Brandy 5/30/2014 6/2/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 53.3

435.67

Warman, Gary 6/23/2014 6/24/2014 Saltgrass-Humble Humble, TX 36.35

Warman, Gary 6/9/2014 6/10/2014 Macy S East #0718 Humble, TX 59.99

Warman, Gary 6/9/2014 6/11/2014 Macy S East #0718 800-289-6229, TX 59.99

156.33

Watkins, Wyatt 6/27/2014 6/30/2014 Cascoindust 8005518787, LA 776.2

Wisenbaker, Jeffrey 6/11/2014 6/12/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 113.97



Zavala, Sylvia 6/2/2014 6/3/2014 Md Online Inc 888-499-5465, NJ 75



 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

8-14-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2D 

 

DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







































































































































 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

8-14-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2E 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 

July 25, 2014 
Number 26 

Municipal Rate Case Participation: The Railroad Commission’s End Run  

The Texas Railroad Commission (RRC) issued proposed rules this month that would essentially 
halt municipal participation in gas utility rate cases.  The RRC did so in spite of a clear 
message from the legislature that the current process is working.  City officials who are 
concerned should contact their legislators now.   

Cities form coalitions to represent the collective interests of cities and their citizens in utility rate 
cases.  These coalitions save ratepayers money because they refuse to accept a utility’s rate 
increase requests at face value.  By participating in rate cases, cities are able to dig into the 
complex calculations of ratemaking to determine whether a utility has made a reasonable request.  
When cities determine that a utility’s request is unreasonable, they present evidence supporting 
the findings to the RRC and recommend reducing the rate increase.    

The legislature allows cities to be reimbursed by the utility company for their reasonable rate 
case expenses.   Because these expenses are ultimately passed on to consumers by the utility, 
cities are always cost-conscious.  Cities must balance the cost of participation in a ratemaking 
proceeding against the need to protect the interests of their residents.  Typically, municipal 
participation has resulted in a net savings for ratepayers because the utility’s rate increase was 
reduced by an amount far in excess of the expenses incurred by the cities.   



2 
 

For example, city coalitions participated in a rate case brought by CenterPoint Energy Entex 
(Houston Division) that was decided by the RRC in February 2010.  While CenterPoint initially 
sought a $25.4 million increase, the RRC adopted almost all of the accounting adjustments 
recommended by the cities.  That resulted in an increase of only $5 million (one-fifth of 
CenterPoint’s original request).  
 
It seems clear that municipal participation in ratemaking has prevented large increases in 
consumer utility rates and that cities value this authority.  However, one investor owned utility 
has repeatedly attempted to pass legislation to remove cities from the process.  The issue 
returned with a vengeance during the 2013 legislative session in the form of H.B. 1148 and H.B. 
1149.  
 
In the face of strong opposition by cities, the House Committee on State Affairs Committee 
never voted out either bill.  That alone would seem to send a clear signal from lawmakers that 
the current process should be left in place.   However, the RRC issued proposed rules this month 
that attempt to administratively enact provisions that would similarly limit municipal 
participation in gas rate cases.   
 
The RRC has actually proposed two new rules that would: (1) consolidate city intervenors and 
limit discovery (the RRC intends to limit the number of “requests for information” – a discovery 
tool – that a city can make to obtain information from a utility about a proposed rate increase); 
and (2) address city rate case expenses.   The rate case expense rule would relieve a utility from 
its obligation to reimburse a city’s rate case expenses until a city actually pays those expenses 
upfront or commits itself to pay them.   It also puts the burden of litigation expenses on the cities 
that challenge the rate.   
 
The process for a city or coalition of cities to intervene is a complex one, and only a handful of 
attorneys in the state have the expertise to do so.  According to those attorneys, the purpose of 
the rule is clear:  to stop cities from keeping investor owned utility rates reasonable.   
 
The comment period on the proposed new rules ends at noon on August 25, 2014.  Detailed 
information on the proposal, and a link to make online comments, are available at: 
 
http://www.rrc.state.tx.us/legal/rules/proposed-rules/ 
 
Interested city officials can comment on the proposal, but the better course of action for most 
cities is to contact their legislators with the following message:  Municipal intervention in utility 
rate cases keeps our utility costs low.  The legislature rejected limits on that participation last 
session, and a state agency shouldn’t attempt an end run around such clear legislative intent. 
 
The League, along with a number of other organizations, will be submitting comments. 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.rrc.state.tx.us/legal/rules/proposed-rules/


3 
 

Marketplace and Internet Tax Fairness Act Introduced in U.S. Senate 
 

A previous edition of the Legislative Update contained an article about the introduction of 
federal legislation (H.R. 3086) that would permanently ban Internet taxing authority at the state 
and local levels.  A recently introduced Senate bill would improve on that harmful bill. 
 
The League was primarily concerned with a provision in H.R. 3086   that would cancel a 
“grandfathering” provision that allows 10 states, including Texas, to continue pre-existing taxes 
on Internet access.  The State of Texas, and Texas cities, currently apply sales taxes to Internet 
access charges that exceed $25 per month.  
 
On July 15, the House of Representatives passed H.R. 3086. The bill was passed despite the 
opposition of Texas Representatives Joe Barton and Shelia Jackson Lee. The two representatives 
voiced their concern that the lack of a grandfather provision would have a significant financial 
impact on the State of Texas and Texas cities. The net effect of the bill, if it becomes law, on the 
State of Texas would be a $280 million loss per year, and a $51 million per year loss for Texas 
cities. 
 
The same day the House passed H.R. 3086, a bipartisan group of U.S. Senators introduced S. 
2609, the “Marketplace and Internet Tax Fairness Act.” S. 2609 would extend the temporary ban 
on state and local Internet taxes for another 10 years to 2024, but it would also reinstate the 
grandfather provision for the same amount of time. In other words, Texas cities would continue 
to receive sales tax revenue from Internet access charges under S. 2609 as it is currently written.  
 
Interestingly, S. 2609 combines the beneficial Internet taxing authority language with the entirety 
of the Marketplace Fairness Act, legislation that has failed to pass in recent legislative sessions.  
The legislation would give states the authority to compel most online retailers to collect sales 
taxes at the time of sale, regardless of the location of the retailer. (Under current law, states 
cannot require a business to collect and remit sales and use taxes to a state if it has not 
established a physical presence in that state.)  
  
S. 2609, as currently written, represents a significant improvement over H.R. 2086 as passed by 
the House. Not only would S. 2609 preserve city sales tax revenue derived from Internet access 
charges (which H.R. 2086 does not), it also would increase city sales tax revenue collected from 
online retailers, many of whom do not pay state and local sales taxes under current law.  Texas 
city officials are urged to express their support for S. 2609 as a better alternative to H.R. 3086. 
 
The full text of S. 2609 is available here.  
 
 

Open Meetings Act:  Agenda Item Specificity  
 
Last week, the Dallas Court of Appeals issued a favorable open meetings opinion in the case of 
Baker v. City of Farmers Branch.  The case relates to an executive session agenda item regarding 
pending litigation, and the opinion clarifies the sufficiency of the written notice of such an 
agenda item.   

http://www.tml.org/legis_updates/federal-bill-would-cost-texas-cities-51-million
https://beta.congress.gov/113/bills/s2609/BILLS-113s2609pcs.pdf


4 
 

 
The City of Farmers Branch was involved in a Voting Rights Act lawsuit.  While the Voting 
Rights Act case was pending, the city provided notice that its council would discuss the case 
with its attorney in an executive session.  Specifically, the agenda provided: 
 

J. EXECUTIVE SESSION  
J.1 TMP-0171 Consultation with City Attorney regarding pending litigation - Texas 
Government Code Section 551.071:  
. . .  
(b) Discuss pending litigation relating to Fabela, et. al v. City of Farmers Branch, et. al., 
Civil Action No. 3:10-CV-1425-D in the US Dist Ct. for the Northern District of Texas 
(Dallas Division). 

 
During the meeting, the council retired to executive session with its attorney.  When the council 
returned to open session, the council voted to approve a settlement in the lawsuit.  The council 
voted to dismiss the pending appeal and pay the plaintiffs in the case $240,000. 
 
After learning of the settlement, Baker filed a lawsuit against the City of Farmers Branch 
alleging that the meeting notice was insufficient under the Texas Open Meetings Act.  The trial 
court concluded that the notice was sufficient.  Baker appealed, arguing that: (1) the city’s notice 
of the meeting did not comply with the Open Meetings Act; and (2) the council agreed to settle a 
lawsuit in secret and “merely rubberstamped” the settlement in the open meeting. 
 
The appeals court disagreed.  An agenda must “specifically disclose the subjects to be 
considered” and alert the reader “to the topic for discussion.”  It is not necessary, though, to 
“state all of the consequences which may flow from consideration of the topic” or to divulge 
specific litigation strategy.   
 
The court concluded that the city’s notice was specific and alerted the public to the specific 
lawsuit that would be discussed in the executive session.  The court went on to point out three 
key components of the notice that made it acceptable.  The agenda item: 
 

• Included the section of the Open Meetings Act giving the council authority to go into 
closed session; 

• Stated that it would discuss “pending litigation” related to the Fabela lawsuit; and 

• Identified the lawsuit by name, case number, and court in which the lawsuit was 
pending. 

The court also concluded that Baker failed to cite any evidence showing that the council knew 
about, discussed, or voted on the settlement agreement prior to the meeting.  Additionally, the 
court stated that the “Open Meetings Act does not prohibit the council members from expressing 
in a closed session how they intend to vote when they go back into open session.”   
 
The opinion is available here.    
 
 

http://www.search.txcourts.gov/SearchMedia.aspx?MediaVersionID=4dd84b13-f270-48b6-8b7e-a325abf70f31&MediaID=34f9d6e8-65f2-4d21-8d90-81b82dc989a3&coa=%22%20+%20this.CurrentWebState.CurrentCourt%20+%20@%22&DT=Opinion


5 
 

Senate Finance Committee Members Appointed 
 
Last week, Lt. Governor Dewhurst appointed Jane Nelson (R – Flower Mound) as the new chair 
of the Senate Finance Committee.  He also appointed other new members of the committee to 
replace those who won’t be returning, including Brian Birdwell (R – Granbury); Kelly Hancock 
(R – North Richland Hills); Robert Nichols (R – Jacksonville); and Charles Schwertner (R – 
Georgetown).  Full information on this and other Senate committees is available at: 
 
http://www.senate.state.tx.us/75r/Senate/Commit.htm 
 
 

http://www.senate.state.tx.us/75r/Senate/Commit.htm


 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

8-14-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

FY-2015 BUDGET WORKSHOP 

 

*HARD COPIES OF THE BUDGET HAVE BEEN 

PROVIDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL; THE 

PROPOSED BUDGET IS ON FILE IN THE 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY* 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

8-14-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

RESOLUTION 14-737  

SUPPORTING CHANGE OF DEADLINE FOR 

PROPERTY TAX NOTICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 14-737 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, SOLICITING 

SUPPORT FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION TO CHANGE THE DEADLINE 

FOR POSTING THE PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX RATE NOTICE AS 

REQUIRED BY TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 140.010 

 
WHEREAS, Section 140.010 of the Local Government Code was added during the 83rd 

Texas Legislature and became effective January 1, 2014; and 
 

WHEREAS, Local Government Code Section 140.010 created a Notice of Proposed Property 

Tax Rate for each county and municipality to publish prior to adoption of its property tax rate; and 
 

WHEREAS, the deadline to publish the Notice of Proposed Property Tax Rate is September 
1 of each year; and 

 
WHEREAS, over the last seven years, the City of Humble and other tax entities within Harris 

County have received certified appraisal rolls between August 23 and September 12; and 
 

WHEREAS, receiving the certified appraisal roll in late August or early September makes it 
impossible to comply with Local Government Code Section 140.010;  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, 
TEXAS: 
 

Section 1. That the facts and recitations set forth in the preamble of this resolution are 
accurate and correct. 
 

Section 2. That the City of Humble seeks introduction and passage of legislation to 
modify the deadline for publication of the Notice of Proposed Property Tax Rate from September 1 
of each year to “before the later of September 1 or the 30th day after the date the certified appraisal 
roll is received by the taxing unit.”  

 
Section 3. That passage of this legislation would benefit all tax entities situated within 

Harris County, Texas. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 14th day of August 2014. 

 
 

_________________________________ 
D.G. McMannes, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 

 
________________________________ 
Jason Stuebe, City Secretary 



Sec. 140.010.  PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX RATE NOTICE FOR COUNTIES AND MUNICIPALITIES.  (a)  In this 

section, "effective tax rate" and "rollback tax rate" mean the effective tax rate and rollback tax rate of a 

county or municipality, as applicable, as calculated under Chapter 26, Tax Code. 

(b)  Except as provided by this subsection, each county and municipality shall provide notice of the 

county's or municipality's proposed property tax rate in the manner provided by this section.  A county 

or municipality to which Section 26.052, Tax Code, applies may provide notice of the county's or 

municipality's proposed property tax rate in the manner provided by this section or in the manner 

provided by Section 26.052, Tax Code. 

(c)  A county or municipality that provides notice of the county's or municipality's proposed property tax 

rate in the manner provided by this section is exempt from the notice and publication requirements of  

Sections 26.04(e), 26.052, and 26.06, Tax Code, as applicable, and is not subject to an injunction for 

failure to comply with those requirements. 

(d)  A county or municipality that proposes a property tax rate that does not exceed the lower of the 

effective tax rate or the rollback tax rate shall provide the following notice: 

"NOTICE OF (INSERT CURRENT TAX YEAR) TAX YEAR PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR (INSERT NAME 

OF COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY) 

"A tax rate of $______ per $100 valuation has been proposed by the governing body of (insert name of 

county or municipality). 

PROPOSED TAX RATE           $______ per $100 

PRECEDING YEAR'S TAX RATE  $______ per $100 

EFFECTIVE TAX RATE          $______ per $100 

"The effective tax rate is the total tax rate needed to raise the same amount of property tax revenue for 

(insert name of county or municipality) from the same properties in both the (insert preceding tax year) 

tax year and the (insert current tax year) tax year. 

"YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE ABOVE RATES CAN BE CALCULATED AS FOLLOWS: 

property tax amount = (rate) x (taxable value of your property) / 100 

"For assistance or detailed information about tax calculations, please contact: 

(insert name of county or municipal tax assessor-collector) 

(insert name of county or municipality) tax assessor-collector 

(insert address) 

(insert telephone number) 



(insert e-mail address) 

(insert Internet website address, if applicable)" 

(e)  A county or municipality that proposes a property tax rate that exceeds the lower of the effective 

tax rate or the rollback tax rate shall provide the following notice: 

"NOTICE OF (INSERT CURRENT TAX YEAR) TAX YEAR PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR (INSERT NAME 

OF COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY) 

"A tax rate of $_____ per $100 valuation has been proposed for adoption by the governing body of 

(insert name of county or municipality).  This rate exceeds the lower of the effective or rollback tax rate, 

and state law requires that two public hearings be held by the governing body before adopting the 

proposed tax rate. 

PROPOSED TAX RATE           $______ per $100 

PRECEDING YEAR'S TAX RATE  $______ per $100 

EFFECTIVE TAX RATE          $______ per $100 

ROLLBACK TAX RATE           $______ per $100 

"The effective tax rate is the total tax rate needed to raise the same amount of property tax revenue for 

(insert name of county or municipality) from the same properties in both the (insert preceding tax year) 

tax year and the (insert current tax year) tax year. 

"The rollback tax rate is the highest tax rate that (insert name of county or municipality) may adopt 

before voters are entitled to petition for an election to limit the rate that may be approved to the 

rollback rate. 

"YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE ABOVE RATES CAN BE CALCULATED AS FOLLOWS: 

property tax amount = (rate) x (taxable value of your property) / 100 

"For assistance or detailed information about tax calculations, please contact: 

(insert name of county or municipal tax assessor-collector) 

(insert name of county or municipality) tax assessor-collector 

(insert address) 

(insert telephone number) 

(insert e-mail address) 

(insert Internet website address, if applicable) 



"You are urged to attend and express your views at the following public hearings on the proposed tax 

rate: 

First Hearing:  (insert date and time) at (insert location of meeting). 

Second Hearing:  (insert date and time) at (insert location of meeting)." 

(f)  A county or municipality shall: 

(1)  provide the notice required by Subsection (d) or (e), as applicable, not later than before the later of 

September 1 or the 30th day after the date the certified appraisal roll is received by the taxing unit by: 

(A)  publishing the notice in a newspaper having general circulation in: 

(i)  the county, in the case of notice published by a county; or 

(ii)  the county in which the municipality is located or primarily located, in the case of notice published 

by a municipality; or 

(B)  mailing the notice to each property owner in: 

(i)  the county, in the case of notice provided by a county; or 

(ii)  the municipality, in the case of notice provided by a municipality; and 

(2)  post the notice on the Internet website of the county or municipality, if applicable, beginning not 

later than before the later of September 1 or the 30th day after the date the certified appraisal roll is 

received by the taxing unit and continuing until the county or municipality adopts a tax rate. 

(g)  If the notice required by Subsection (d) or (e) is published in a newspaper: 

(1)  the notice may not be smaller than one-quarter page of a standard-size or a tabloid-size newspaper; 

and 

(2)  the headline on the notice must be in 24-point or larger type. 

(h)  A county or municipality that provides notice under this section shall on request provide any 

information described by Sections 26.04(e)(1)-(7), Tax Code, regarding the county or municipality, as 

applicable. 

 

Added by Acts 2013, 83rd Leg., R.S., Ch. 800 (S.B. 1510), Sec. 1, eff. January 1, 2014. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

8-14-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #5 

 

JOINT RESOLUTION WITH HARRIS COUNTY 

APPROVING INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR 

MUTUAL AID AND ESTABLISHING 

EMERGENCY MANGEMENT ORGANIZATION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



















 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

8-14-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #6 

 

APPROVAL OF BID 14-02 AND CONTRACT 

FOR 2013 ASPHALT IMPROVEMENTS 

PROJECT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

7322 Southwest Fwy Suite 1040  •  Houston, TX 77074  • (713)-400-ARKK • www.arkkengineers.com •  TX PE Firm No. 13872 

 

 

August 6, 2014 

 

 

Mr. Barry K. Brock 

Director of Public Works 

City of Humble 

102 Granberry 

Humble, Texas 77338 

 

 

Re: Letter of Recommendation for 2013 Asphalt Pavement Improvements Project 

City of Humble 

ARKK Job No.: 13-009 

 

 

Dear Mr. Brock: 

 

On July 30, 2014, two (2) bids were received for the above referenced project.  This project 

involves construction of approximately 6,100 LF of asphalt pavement widening along Wilson 

Road to include center turn lane, approximately 4,700 LF of storm sewer boxes ranging in size 

from 4’ x 3’ RCB to 5’ x 4’ RCB including associated inlets and storm laterals, approximately 

6,400 LF of 16” PVC water line installation, as well as asphalt pavement reclamation and asphalt 

repairs on various residential streets within the City.  The following is a summary of our bid 

evaluation: 

 

1. Bid Tabulation Sheet – Two (2) construction firms participated in the bidding process.  The 

bids were checked for mathematical errors and/or bid irregularities.  

 

The bids for the total project are as follows: 

 

  Bidder       Total Bid 

Angel Brothers Enterprises, Ltd.    $5,415,142.00 

Metro City Construction, L.P.     $5,456,948.50 

 

A copy of the bid tabulation is attached to this letter. 

 

2. Qualifications and References – Angel Brothers Enterprises, Ltd. provided a List of 

Qualifications, Subcontractors and Major Suppliers for this project. 

 



 

7322 Southwest Fwy Suite 1040  •  Houston, TX 77074  • (713)-400-ARKK • www.arkkengineers.com •  TX PE Firm No. 13872 

 

ARKK Engineers are currently working with Angel Brothers Enterprises, Ltd. on a paving and 

utility project in the City of Baytown.  Angel Brothers Enterprises, Ltd. has also successfully 

completed similar roadway projects for several municipalities including Mont Belvieu, Houston, 

Harris County and TXDOT.  

 

Angel Brothers Enterprises, Ltd. appears to be a responsible firm that is capable of performing 

the specified work in a satisfactory manner.  For these reasons, we recommend that the City of 

Humble award the 2013 Asphalt Pavement Improvements Project to Angel Brothers 

Enterprises, Ltd. for a total amount of $5,415,142.00. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
ARKK ENGINEERS 

 
 
 
 

John D. Rudloff, P.E. 

Senior Project Manager 

 

 

  



ARKK Job No. 13-009  2013 Asphalt Pavement Improvements Project City of Humble

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUAN.

NO.

WILSON ROAD PAVING ITEMS:

1 Traffic Control and Regulation L.S. 1 583,000.00$ 583,000.00$             96,000.00$   96,000.00$               

2 Remove and dispose of existing concrete driveway S.Y. 800 5.00$            4,000.00$                 6.00$            4,800.00$                 

3 Remove and dispose of existing asphalt or gravel driveway S.Y. 1,100 5.00$            5,500.00$                 4.50$            4,950.00$                 

4 8" minimum thickness cement stabilized sand subgrade C.Y. 1,000 46.50$          46,500.00$               39.00$          39,000.00$               

5 8" minimum thickness lime stabilized subgrade S.Y. 8,000 4.50$            36,000.00$               3.00$            24,000.00$               

6 Lime for lime stabilized subgrade (6% minimum by dry weight) TON 200 171.00$        34,200.00$               158.00$        31,600.00$               

7 8" minimum thickness HMAC Type A (Black Base) course TON 5,000 74.75$          373,750.00$             80.70$          403,500.00$             

8 2" minimum thickness HMAC Type D surface course TON 3,600 84.50$          304,200.00$             98.50$          354,600.00$             

9 Asphalt pavement repair including 8" cement stabilized sand subgrade and 12" Black Base S.Y. 1,000 86.50$          86,500.00$               82.00$          82,000.00$               

10 Mill and dispose 2" of asphalt to transition to existing pavement S.Y. 300 18.00$          5,400.00$                 22.00$          6,600.00$                 

11 8" minimum thickness crushed concrete or stone flexible base material for asphalt driveways S.Y. 700 25.50$          17,850.00$               14.20$          9,940.00$                 

12 6" thick concrete driveway S.Y. 720 62.00$          44,640.00$               9.20$            6,624.00$                 

13 4" thick concrete sidewalk S.Y. 200 51.75$          10,350.00$               49.80$          9,960.00$                 

14 Remove and replace wheelchair ramp EA. 1 1,725.00$     1,725.00$                 1,950.00$     1,950.00$                 

15 Adjust existing manhole top to final grade EA. 2 350.00$        700.00$                    280.00$        560.00$                    

16 Adjust existing valve box to final grade EA. 2 100.00$        200.00$                    250.00$        500.00$                    

17 Type I reflective pavement markings, 4" yellow, solid and broken lines L.F. 14,200 0.60$            8,520.00$                 0.50$            7,100.00$                 

18 Type I reflective pavement markings, 4" white, solid and broken lines L.F. 12,500 0.40$            5,000.00$                 0.50$            6,250.00$                 

19 Type I reflective pavement markings, 8" white L.F. 650 1.05$            682.50$                    1.20$            780.00$                    

20 Type I reflective pavement markings, 24" white L.F. 200 3.15$            630.00$                    1.20$            240.00$                    

21 Type I reflective pavement markings, "ARROW" EA. 27 104.00$        2,808.00$                 190.00$        5,130.00$                 

22 Type I reflective pavement markings, "ONLY" EA. 7 127.00$        889.00$                    190.00$        1,330.00$                 

23 Raised reflective pavement markers, Type II-A-A EA. 900 3.25$            2,925.00$                 4.75$            4,275.00$                 

24 Raised reflective pavement markers, Type I-C EA. 130 3.25$            422.50$                    4.75$            617.50$                    

25 Raised non-reflective traffic buttons, Yellow EA. 80 2.30$            184.00$                    4.40$            352.00$                    

26 Raised non-reflective traffic buttons, White EA. 130 2.30$            299.00$                    4.40$            572.00$                    

27 Provide and install traffic sign, R3-9b, "Two-Way Left Turn Only" EA. 16 460.00$        7,360.00$                 428.00$        6,848.00$                 

28 Provide and install traffic sign, R3-9b1, "End Two-Way Left Turn Only" EA. 2 489.00$        978.00$                    451.00$        902.00$                    

29 Provide and install traffic sign, R3-9b2, "Begin Two-Way Left Turn Only" EA. 2 489.00$        978.00$                    451.00$        902.00$                    

30 Provide and install traffic sign, R3-8L (Mod), "Advance Intersection Lane Control" EA. 1 489.00$        489.00$                    475.00$        475.00$                    

31 1" rigid steel galvanized conduit L.F. 70 12.65$          885.50$                    23.00$          1,610.00$                 

32 Traffic signal shielded cable (2 Condr) L.F. 1,500 1.80$            2,700.00$                 5.00$            7,500.00$                 

33 Vehicle loop detector (sawcut), including loop lead wire L.F. 710 11.50$          8,165.00$                 12.00$          8,520.00$                 

TOTAL WILSON ROAD PAVING ITEMS: 1,598,430.50$          1,129,987.50$          

LOW BIDDER

 ANGEL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES, LTD.  METRO CITY CONSTRUCTION, L.P. 

Bid Date: 7/30/14 Page 1 OF 4



ARKK Job No. 13-009  2013 Asphalt Pavement Improvements Project City of Humble

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUAN.

NO.

LOW BIDDER

 ANGEL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES, LTD.  METRO CITY CONSTRUCTION, L.P. 

WILSON ROAD DRAINAGE ITEMS:

34 Remove and dispose of existing inlets EA. 2 237.00$        474.00$                    250.00$        500.00$                    

35 Remove and dispose of existing storm sewer manhole EA. 1 431.00$        431.00$                    580.00$        580.00$                    

36 Remove and dispose of existing storm sewer culverts L.F. 1,100 25.00$          27,500.00$               20.00$          22,000.00$               

37 Remove and dispose of miscellaneous concrete and slope paving S.Y. 200 10.00$          2,000.00$                 9.00$            1,800.00$                 

38 24" RCP driveway culvert L.F. 220 77.75$          17,105.00$               83.00$          18,260.00$               

39 24" RCP, ASTM C76, Class III storm sewer L.F. 295 88.00$          25,960.00$               83.00$          24,485.00$               

40 30" RCP, ASTM C76, Class III storm sewer L.F. 202 118.00$        23,836.00$               111.00$        22,422.00$               

41 36" RCP, ASTM C76, Class III storm sewer L.F. 16 158.00$        2,528.00$                 137.00$        2,192.00$                 

42 4' x 3' RCB, ASTM C1433, Class III storm sewer L.F. 1,280 242.00$        309,760.00$             280.00$        358,400.00$             

43 5' x 3' RCB, ASTM C1433, Class III storm sewer L.F. 3,194 305.00$        974,170.00$             335.00$        1,069,990.00$          

44 5' x 4' RCB, ASTM C1433, Class III storm sewer L.F. 218 326.00$        71,068.00$               360.00$        78,480.00$               

45 4' x 4' precast storm manhole EA. 1 2,820.00$     2,820.00$                 2,442.00$     2,442.00$                 

46 5' x 5' precast storm manhole EA. 1 3,933.00$     3,933.00$                 3,263.00$     3,263.00$                 

47 7' x 4' precast storm manhole EA. 1 5,420.00$     5,420.00$                 4,331.00$     4,331.00$                 

48 Storm manway installed on storm sewer boxes EA. 9 1,295.00$     11,655.00$               1,428.00$     12,852.00$               

49 6' x 4' cast-in-place storm manhole conflict junction box as per detail EA. 1 19,958.00$   19,958.00$               10,800.00$   10,800.00$               

50 6' x 4' cast-in-place storm manhole junction box as per detail EA. 1 19,958.00$   19,958.00$               9,800.00$     9,800.00$                 

51 7' x 4' cast-in-place storm manhole junction box as per detail EA. 2 21,108.00$   42,216.00$               10,800.00$   21,600.00$               

52 9' x 7' cast-in-place storm manhole junction box as per detail EA. 1 22,258.00$   22,258.00$               16,042.00$   16,042.00$               

53 Type "A" Inlet EA. 4 1,166.00$     4,664.00$                 1,594.00$     6,376.00$                 

54 Type "A" Inlet installed on storm sewer boxes EA. 1 1,122.00$     1,122.00$                 1,144.00$     1,144.00$                 

55 Type "E" Inlet EA. 10 2,511.00$     25,110.00$               1,932.00$     19,320.00$               

56 Type "E" Inlet installed on storm sewer boxes EA. 5 2,435.00$     12,175.00$               1,144.00$     5,720.00$                 

57 5" minimum thickness concrete slope paving S.Y. 200 72.00$          14,400.00$               73.00$          14,600.00$               

58 Reshape and realign roadside ditch L.F. 8,600 7.60$            65,360.00$               8.00$            68,800.00$               

59 Clean and remove dirt/debris from existing storm sewer and culverts L.F. 1,100 13.60$          14,960.00$               9.00$            9,900.00$                 

60 Precast safety end treatment (S.E.T.) with pipe runners for 36" RCP storm sewer EA. 1 4,191.00$     4,191.00$                 3,934.00$     3,934.00$                 

61 Precast safety end treatment (S.E.T.) with pipe runners for existing 5' x 3' RCB storm sewer EA. 6 6,242.00$     37,452.00$               5,619.00$     33,714.00$               

62 Precast safety end treatment (S.E.T.) with pipe runners for existing 6' x 3' RCB storm sewer EA. 6 7,590.00$     45,540.00$               7,299.00$     43,794.00$               

63 Precast safety end treatment (S.E.T.) with pipe runners for existing 8' x 3' RCB storm sewer EA. 2 9,107.00$     18,214.00$               8,932.00$     17,864.00$               

64 Precast safety end treatment (S.E.T.) with pipe runners for existing 8' x 4' RCB storm sewer EA. 6 11,911.00$   71,466.00$               12,110.00$   72,660.00$               

65 Construct proposed drainage outfall structure at existing ditch outfall per details L.S. 1 48,575.00$   48,575.00$               40,742.00$   40,742.00$               

66 Trench safety for all storm sewers greater than 5' deep L.F. 5,200 1.00$            5,200.00$                 1.00$            5,200.00$                 

67 Long side sanitary sewer service replacement for existing services in conflict EA. 5 1,064.00$     5,320.00$                 1,800.00$     9,000.00$                 

68 Inlet protection barrier, Stage I and II inlets and existing inlets EA. 30 162.00$        4,860.00$                 45.00$          1,350.00$                 

69 Reinforced filter fabric fence L.F. 1,200 2.65$            3,180.00$                 2.00$            2,400.00$                 

70 Filter dam - Type 2 EA. 1 2,000.00$     2,000.00$                 2,400.00$     2,400.00$                 

70A Clearing and Grubbing L.S. 1 7,475.00$     7,475.00$                 108,316.00$ 108,316.00$             

TOTAL WILSON ROAD DRAINAGE ITEMS: 1,974,314.00$          2,147,473.00$          

Bid Date: 7/30/14 Page 2 OF 4



ARKK Job No. 13-009  2013 Asphalt Pavement Improvements Project City of Humble

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUAN.

NO.

LOW BIDDER

 ANGEL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES, LTD.  METRO CITY CONSTRUCTION, L.P. 

WILSON ROAD WATER ITEMS:

71 6" PVC (AWWA C-900) Class 235 (DR 18) water line by open cut or auger construction L.F. 300 83.85$          25,155.00$               58.25$          17,475.00$               

72 8" PVC (AWWA C-900) Class 235 (DR 18) water line by open cut or auger construction L.F. 200 95.70$          19,140.00$               62.00$          12,400.00$               

73 8" D.I.P. (AWWA C-151) Class 350 water line by open cut or auger construction L.F. 80 112.00$        8,960.00$                 86.00$          6,880.00$                 

74 12" PVC (AWWA C-900) Class 235 (DR 18) water line by open cut or auger construction L.F. 10 242.00$        2,420.00$                 130.00$        1,300.00$                 

75 16" PVC (AWWA C-905) Class 235 (DR 18) water line by open cut or auger construction L.F. 5,900 81.50$          480,850.00$             103.00$        607,700.00$             

76 16" PVC (AWWA C-905) Class 235 (DR 18) water line in 24" PVC casing L.F. 100 264.00$        26,400.00$               275.00$        27,500.00$               

77 16" PVC (AWWA C-905) Class 235 (DR 18) water line in 24" Steel casing by dry auger (bore and jack) L.F. 280 702.00$        196,560.00$             360.00$        100,800.00$             

78 6" gate valves EA. 4 1,060.00$     4,240.00$                 1,140.00$     4,560.00$                 

79 8" gate valves EA. 5 1,528.00$     7,640.00$                 1,404.00$     7,020.00$                 

80 16" gate valves EA. 11 8,203.00$     90,233.00$               9,719.00$     106,909.00$             

81 Fire hydrant assembly EA. 19 5,712.00$     108,528.00$             4,301.00$     81,719.00$               

82 Remove and salvage existing fire hydrant EA. 11 200.00$        2,200.00$                 200.00$        2,200.00$                 

83 Abandon existing valves EA. 20 113.00$        2,260.00$                 200.00$        4,000.00$                 

84 6" wet connection EA. 8 545.00$        4,360.00$                 945.00$        7,560.00$                 

85 8" wet connection EA. 2 940.00$        1,880.00$                 1,035.00$     2,070.00$                 

86 12" wet connection EA. 1 1,340.00$     1,340.00$                 1,219.00$     1,219.00$                 

87 16" wet connection EA. 1 2,060.00$     2,060.00$                 2,652.00$     2,652.00$                 

88 Cut and plug existing 6" water line to be abandoned EA. 8 228.00$        1,824.00$                 330.00$        2,640.00$                 

89 Cut and plug existing 8" water line to be abandoned EA. 3 355.00$        1,065.00$                 473.00$        1,419.00$                 

90 Cut and plug existing 12" water line to be abandoned EA. 1 570.00$        570.00$                    783.00$        783.00$                    

91 6" plug with threaded tap EA. 2 263.00$        526.00$                    269.00$        538.00$                    

92 1" short side service reconnection EA. 9 526.00$        4,734.00$                 650.00$        5,850.00$                 

93 1" long side service reconnection EA. 13 1,186.00$     15,418.00$               1,650.00$     21,450.00$               

94 1-1/2" to 2" short side service reconnection EA. 12 1,107.00$     13,284.00$               950.00$        11,400.00$               

95 1-1/2" to 2" long side service reconnection EA. 4 1,633.00$     6,532.00$                 2,200.00$     8,800.00$                 

96 Relocate existing water meter and meter box EA. 5 373.00$        1,865.00$                 650.00$        3,250.00$                 

97 Remove and replace 4" PVC sanitary sewer force main L.F. 40 85.25$          3,410.00$                 90.00$          3,600.00$                 

98 Trench safety system for all water mains greater that 5' deep L.F. 5,900 1.00$            5,900.00$                 1.00$            5,900.00$                 

TOTAL WILSON ROAD WATER ITEMS: 1,039,354.00$          1,059,594.00$          

ASPHALT REPAIR ITEMS:

99 Traffic Control and Regulation L.S. 1 4,500.00$     4,500.00$                 22,000.00$   22,000.00$               

100 Asphalt base repair including 8" cement stabilized sand subgrade and 8" flexible base material S.Y. 2,000 67.00$          134,000.00$             86.00$          172,000.00$             

101 8" minimum depth reclamation of existing asphalt pavement S.Y. 16,250 6.00$            97,500.00$               12.00$          195,000.00$             

102 Cement slurry for asphalt reclamation (7% minimum by dry weight) TON 550 206.00$        113,300.00$             200.00$        110,000.00$             

103 2" minimum thickness HMAC Type D overlay S.Y. 16,250 9.85$            160,062.50$             12.00$          195,000.00$             

104 Prime coat (0.30 gallon per square yard average) GAL 5,000 2.90$            14,500.00$               6.00$            30,000.00$               

105 Remove and replace monolithic concrete curb and gutter L.F. 675 25.00$          16,875.00$               38.00$          25,650.00$               

106 Concrete driveway repair S.Y. 100 62.10$          6,210.00$                 135.00$        13,500.00$               

107 Remove existing cleanout and replace with 4' diameter precast sanitary sewer manhole EA. 2 1,423.00$     2,846.00$                 3,172.00$     6,344.00$                 

TOTAL ASPHALT REPAIR ITEMS: 549,793.50$             769,494.00$             

Bid Date: 7/30/14 Page 3 OF 4



ARKK Job No. 13-009  2013 Asphalt Pavement Improvements Project City of Humble

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUAN.

NO.

LOW BIDDER

 ANGEL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES, LTD.  METRO CITY CONSTRUCTION, L.P. 

SUPPLEMENTAL ITEMS:

108 Well pointing for storm sewer L.F. 1,000 20.00$          20,000.00$               32.00$          32,000.00$               

109 Well pointing for water line L.F. 1,000 20.00$          20,000.00$               32.00$          32,000.00$               

110 Wet condition bedding for 48" RCP and smaller storm sewer installation L.F. 200 5.00$            1,000.00$                 9.00$            1,800.00$                 

111 Wet condition bedding for all box storm sewer installation L.F. 1,000 10.00$          10,000.00$               13.50$          13,500.00$               

112 Wet condition bedding for manhole EA. 2 500.00$        1,000.00$                 500.00$        1,000.00$                 

113 Wet condition bedding for water line installation L.F. 1,000 5.00$            5,000.00$                 5.00$            5,000.00$                 

114 Installation and removal of piezometers EA. 10 100.00$        1,000.00$                 100.00$        1,000.00$                 

115 Solid sheet shoring system for storm sewer or water line L.F. 250 20.00$          5,000.00$                 20.00$          5,000.00$                 

116 8" minimum thickness lime/fly ash stabilized subgrade S.Y. 1,000 4.00$            4,000.00$                 5.00$            5,000.00$                 

117 Fly ash for stabilized subgrade (9% minimum by dry weight) TON 100 75.00$          7,500.00$                 80.00$          8,000.00$                 

118 Install extra cement stabilized sand backfill C.Y. 500 35.00$          17,500.00$               39.00$          19,500.00$               

119 Install extra bank sand backfill C.Y. 500 15.00$          7,500.00$                 15.00$          7,500.00$                 

120 Install extra crushed concrete or stone base material TON 1,000 25.00$          25,000.00$               28.00$          28,000.00$               

121 6" Insertion Valve on existing water line EA. 1 6,000.00$     6,000.00$                 7,200.00$     7,200.00$                 

122 8" Insertion Valve on existing water line EA. 1 7,000.00$     7,000.00$                 8,400.00$     8,400.00$                 

123 Remove and replace existing water meter box EA. 20 100.00$        2,000.00$                 100.00$        2,000.00$                 

124 16" D.I.P. (AWWA C-151) Class 250 water line by open cut or auger construction L.F. 500 100.00$        50,000.00$               180.00$        90,000.00$               

125 Transportation and disposal of Class I Soil C.Y. 1,500 25.00$          37,500.00$               30.00$          45,000.00$               

126 Transportation and disposal of Class II Soil C.Y. 750 30.00$          22,500.00$               40.00$          30,000.00$               

127 Brace, support and protect utility structures as per Utility Company's requirements EA. 5 750.00$        3,750.00$                 1,700.00$     8,500.00$                 

TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL ITEMS: 253,250.00$             350,400.00$             

TOTAL WILSON ROAD PAVING ITEMS: 1,598,430.50$          1,129,987.50$          

TOTAL WILSON ROAD DRAINAGE ITEMS: 1,974,314.00$          2,147,473.00$          

TOTAL WILSON ROAD WATER ITEMS: 1,039,354.00$          1,059,594.00$          

TOTAL ASPHALT REPAIR ITEMS: 549,793.50$             769,494.00$             

TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL ITEMS: 253,250.00$             350,400.00$             

TOTAL AMOUNT BID (BASE BID + SUPPLEMENTAL ITEMS): 5,415,142.00$     5,456,948.50$     

 

MATHEMATICAL ERROR CORRECTED BY ENGINEER

Bid Date: 7/30/14 Page 4 OF 4



 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

8-14-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #7 

 

FINAL PLAT 

ROSEWOOD MEMORIAL PARK 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

8-14-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #8 

 

ONE-WAY LANE CLOSURE  

AT WILLOW STREET 





�� � �� � �� � � �

	 
 � �  � 
 � � � 
 � � � � �

� � � �� � � �� � � �
� �� � � ��  ! � " �� �� � � ��  ! � " #

$ % & ' ( ) & * * ( + +, - . / -0$ % & ' ( ) & * * ( + +, - . / -0

123 4556789: ;3<=>3<?@ABB@?3CD?EFG DEH9>>65IJ7KKJLM=NKOP7=QQ9R16:J76>S<
5 ;TU6<K> TAVDWVD?C@@2?C2?FLU



X Y Z [ \] _̀̀̂ \ a Z

bc d ef ghi j jh
k e l lm n ghi j jh

o p qo r s t u

vwxyz{| }z~~� � bc d ef ghi j jh
� � a � \ � � � � � \ � � \ � Z � � \ [ �̀ [ � � � � � � �

� � � � _ a \ a � a _ \ Z � � � � [ _ �

� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � �� �   � ¡ � �
� � � � � � � � �¢ � £ ¤ ¥ £ ¦§ �� � � � ©̈

ª « ¬  ®̄ ° ª ± ®² ³́ µ ¶ · ¬¸

¹º » ¼½ ¾ ¿ ÀÁ Â Ã ÄÅ ÆÇ ÈÉ Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ì Ð Ð Î Ñ ÑÒ Ó Ô Õ ÓÖÊ Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ì Ð Ð Î Ñ ÑÒ Ó Ô Õ ÓÖ

×ØÙ ÚÛÛÜÝÞßà áÙâãäÙâåæçèèæåÙéêåëìí êèîïðÜñÝòäãàóâÛ áôõÜâïä ôçöê÷öêåéææØå÷Øå÷òõ



øù ú ûü ý þÿ � � þ

� � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � �

 � � �� � � �� � � �
� �� � � �� �� � � �  � !" # $ % & $ ' ( ) ) * + + , - $ ' , . " * / - ( / # ( - 0 0 # 1 * + # " $ ,& ' , 1 * 0 # , - # . ( - # # ( " $ 2 , % - 0 $ 3 ' , % / 3$ # 4 & , ' ( ' 5 0 # $ , % ' ' , % $ #6 + , - " $ ' % + $ " $ , ' 4" # 7 # ' ( - 0 & ( 1 # 4 # - $ , - " , % $ 3 " * 0 # * - " $ # & "6

8 9 : ; < = : > > < ? ?@ A B C AD8 9 : ; < = : > > < ? ?@ A B C AD

EFG HIIJKLMN OGPQRGPSTUVVTSGWXSYZ[ XU\MRRJI]^K__^`aQb_ccdKQeeMfEJN^KJRg
PI OhiJP_R hUjXkjXSWTTFWWFSV`i



lm n op q rs t t r

u v w x y z v w { x v | } ~ � �

� � � �� � � �� � � �
� �� � � �� �� � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ £ � � ¢ ¤ �   ¥ £ � ¥ � � £ ¦ ¦ � §   ¡ � � � ¢¡ ¢ £ �   £ � � � ¢ � � ¢ §   ¦ � ¢ £ � ¤ � £ � � � � �̈ ¢ � £ ¦� © � ¢ � ¥ © � � ª � ¢ � � � « ¦ � � ¢ � � � ¢ � � �¬ ¡ ¢ £ � � � � ¡ �� � ¢ � ª � �  � � ¤ � � ¦ � � £ ¦ � � § � ª � £ � ¢ £ £ ¢ � � © �   ¦ � ¬

®̄ ° ± ² ³ °́́ ² µ µ¶ ·̧ ¹ ·º®̄ ° ± ² ³ °́́ ² µ µ¶ ·̧ ¹ ·º

»¼½ ¾¿¿ÀÁÂÃÄ Å½ÆÇÈ½ÆÉÊËÌÌÊÉ½ÍÎÉÏÐÑ ÎÒÓÃÈÈÀ¿ÔÕÁÖÖÕ×ØÇÙÖÚÚÚÛÁÇÜÜÃÝ»ÀÄÕÁÀÈÞ
Æ¿ ÅßàÀÆÖÈ ßËáÎÒáÎÉÍÊÊ¼ÍÎ¼ÐÍ×à


